



**BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA**

FILED

09/11/26

02:28 PM

A2504020

Application of Southern California Gas Company
(U 904 G) to Recover Costs Recorded in the
Transmission Integrity Management Program
Balancing Account from January 1, 2019, to
December 31, 2023.

Application 25-04-020
(Filed April 30, 2025)

**THREE-DAY ADVANCE NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS
WITH SMALL BUSINESS UTILITY ADVOCATES**

Luke May
Regulatory Attorney
E&E Law Corp.
One Sansome Street, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (503) 702-3655
Email: luke@utilityadvocates.org

Counsel for Small Business Utility Advocates

September 11, 2026

**BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA**

Application of Southern California Gas Company
(U 904 G) to Recover Costs Recorded in the
Transmission Integrity Management Program
Balancing Account from January 1, 2019, to
December 31, 2023.

Application 25-04-020
(Filed April 30, 2025)

**THREE-DAY ADVANCE NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS
WITH SMALL BUSINESS UTILITY ADVOCATES**

Pursuant to Rule 8.2(c)(2)(B) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, Small Business Utility Advocates (SBUA) hereby provides advance notice of the following *ex parte* meeting.

Victor Smith, Deputy Chief of Staff to Commissioner Darcie Houck, has granted SBUA an *ex parte* meeting scheduled to take place on September 16, 2026, from approximately 11:00 to 11:30 a.m.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Proposed Decision in the above-referenced proceeding and, specifically, SBUA's record positions – established through Public Briefs and expert Testimony – in relation to the Proposed Decision's findings.

The meeting will take place virtually. Luke May (SBUA attorney) and Matt Sheriff (SBUA expert) will attend for SBUA.

Dated: September 11, 2026

By: _____ /s/ Luke May

Luke May
Regulatory Attorney
E&E Law Corp.
One Sansome Street, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94104

Counsel for Small Business Utility Advocates

Cc: Houck.Exparte@cpuc.ca.gov; Lydia.Park@cpuc.ca.gov